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From: Kimberley Pena N F}SSC, CLK - CIRRESPONDENCE
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2007 3:13 PM D Atﬁrﬂmvélal?mﬂes Um
To: ‘DAVIS.PHYLLIS' DOCUMENT NG, 0%2_3 -07
Subject: RE: Name substitution DISTRIBUTH W

Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, FL. 323990850

(850) 413-6770

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2007 1:45 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Name substitution

PSC Clerk:

Please substitute Charlie Beck’s name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions.

Thanks,
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

12/31/2007
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Tel. 202.452.4893
Fax 202.331.3101
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November 2, 2007

FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for relief from carrier-of-last-resort {COLR) obligations pursuant to
Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for Villages of Avalon, Phase II, in Hernando
County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Docket No. 049-1-267'1"1:
Dear Sir/Madam:

As of Friday, November 16, 2007, Greenberg Traurig LLP will be moving to 2101 L
Street, N.W., Suite 1000, Washington, D.C. 20037.

All telephone numbers will remain the same. Please make a note of this for your future |
communications.

Very truly yours,

Walter Stéimel, Jr.
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Greenberg Traurig, LLP | Attorneys at Law | 800 Connecticut Averiue, NW | Suite 500 | Washington, D.C. 20006
Tei 202.331.3100 | Fax 2023313101

iy

4[ 7{6‘( adolress
in 4;:55 2 opeﬂ "—KTS
060(‘?77 tlefo?
y705F /[ o756 0 O~

Al BANY
AMSTERDAM
ATLANTA
BOCA RATON
BOSTON
BRUSSELSY
CHICAGS
DALLAS
DELAWARE
DENVER
FORT LAUDERDALE
HOUSTON
LAS VEGAS
LONDON*
LOS ANGELES
MiaMI
MiLAN=

NEW JERSEY

NEW YORK

| ORANGE COUNTY

ORLANDO
PRILADELPHIA
PHOENIX.

ROME*
SACRAMENTO
SILICON VALLEY
TALLAHASSEE
TAMPA

TOKYO*

TYSONS CORNER
WASHINGTON, D.C
WEST PALM BEACH

ZURICH

*Strategic Alliance
Tokya-Office/Strategic Adliance

www.gtlaw.com
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From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@feg.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM

To: | Records Clerk PARTIES

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

| would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
docket where Harold's name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

Charlie Beck

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

To: BECK.CHARLES

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the
james in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
your request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if I can be of any further

1elp.

010492 Stephen C. Burgess

110503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck
141272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
41441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

150374 vH. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
)50958 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
160038 sMcLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
160122 » Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
160162 +Harold McLean

160198 +Harold McLean

160253 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly

160256 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly ‘V‘ﬁ\<
160257 *Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly @\rﬁ

160258 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
60260 ¥Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60261 /Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60262 “Harold McL.ean/Stephen Reilly
60285 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
60368 Stephen C. Reilly

60598 /Harold McLean

60606 +Harold McLean

60638 +Harold McLean

60644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck

60650 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen DOCUMENT NO. D ATE
60658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin NT

60677 v Harold McLean 04p23-07 0/02] 07
60700 “Harold McLean FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

1512007



060774
060811
070001
070002
070003
070007
070052
070098
070183

Kim Pefia

o~
/Harold McLean

+Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C .Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin
vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin
/H MclLean/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
Charles Beck
Stephen C. Reilly

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Officeof the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

'850) 413-6770
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“rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

sent: Wednesday, April G4, 2007 10:25 AM
To: Kimberley Pena
subject: Substitution of Counsel

<im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has'

ntervened?

rhanks.

~harlie Beck

harles J. Beck
rerim Public Counsel

iffice of Public Counsel
11 West Madison Street, #812
allahassee, FL 32399-1400

el: 850-487-8240
ax: 850-488-4491
-mail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

5/2007






